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6jerry Berquist
4636 Washburn A

Greetings:
f om writing with objections to your recent License Applicotion Notificotion for

Liquor on Sole -100 seats or less, Liquor on sole - Sundoy, ond Liguor-Outdoor Service
Areo (Potio) for the license proposed proposed for the Metropoliton Airports Commission

Property ot 644 Boyfield Street 55107.
First, f believe ihat the one of the items in the agreemenl thot the City of Soint

Poul and the Metropoliian Airports Commission, afler lhe decision to permit the Floodwoll
to be build oi the River's edge ralher thon the stondord 50 foot set bock ond other
speciol treotments, was thot the Meiropoliton Airports Commission would only permit
businesses on their property thot were airport reloted. Considering its lock of proximity
to the vost mojority of the f light focilities on the other side of the oir field, ond that it
will be serving olcohol, this restouront could be considered not airPori reloted, ond

therefore just on opportunity for the Metropoliton Airports Commission to derive revenue
from some long vocoted property.

Second, this properfy is being toxed much lower than other properties in Soint
Poul ond Romsey County becouse of o slight of hand in ihe Stote Legisloture. For multiple
decodes now the properties ot Holmon Field pay only o smoll percenlo,ge of their tox
liobility to Ramsey Country ond the Soint Poul School Systems. The rest is supposedly/
ollegedly poid in Lieu of taxes which I hove nevet seen on occounting. This is especiolly
disturbing in thof some of the focilities oi Holmon's Field are now owned ond operoted by
Non-Americon corporote enfities. Given lhe recent property tox hikes in Soint Paul

(20%+), this situotion needs to be oddressed.
How does ihe tox issue impoci ihe license opplicotion? The tox structure permiis

The Mefropoliton Airports Commission to rent the focility at o lower cost. This ploces

other similor restouronts in the oreo ot an unfoir disodvontoge.

I believe these two items ore odequaie reosons to send this license decision to the
city council for their inspection ond deliberation.

In Foirness to oll

CC: P.ebecca Noeker, WARD2

Monico Corbojol,WSCO
Minneopolis, MN 55410 651-?24-64?6
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Dear Resident and/or Neighborhood Organization:

The Department of Safety and Inspections (DSi) has received an application for a license for a
business in your area. You are being notified because this request requires neighborhood notification.

Details regarding this maffer are given on the reverse side of this letter. You will have 45 days from
the date this notice u,as mailed to express any objections. The response deadline is given on the
reverse side of this document. If you have any objections to the application as described on the
reverse side, please siend your objection(s) (with your telephone number) in writing to:

Legislative Hearing Offi cer
310 City Hall
l5 West Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102

Or email to: LH-Licensing@ci.stpaul.mn.us

If objections are received, a hearing will be scheduled before a legislative hearing officer. If you
have sent in an objection, you will receive notice of the time, place and date of the scheduled
hearing. At that hearing, the Legislative Hearing Officer will take testimony from all interested
persons. At the end of this hearing, the Legislative Hearing Officer will make a recommendation to
the City Council as to whether the license request should be approved or be referred to an
administrative law judge for further review. The City Councilwill have the finalauthority to grant
or deny the license.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Kris Schweinler, DSI Inspector
III, at 65 1-266-8989, or me at 651 -266-9106.

Sincerely,

レク剃塚
Jeff Fischbach

DSI Inspector III

AA‐ADA¨EEO Employer


